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Elena Sassower
elena@judgewatch.org

RE: MAC2-2013-M-0081

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Thank you for contacting the Commission to lnvestigate Public Comrption. We have received
your correspondence and consider all communications that are submitted to the Commission.

Upon review of your complaint, we have found that your matter falls outside of our mandate.

Under the Moreland Act and Executive Law Section 63(8), the scope of the Commission's work
has been focused on: campaign finance, disclosure of third party contributions, compliance with
NYS lobbying laws and matters dealing with the structure and enforcement of the NYS Board of
Elections.

If you have information concerning any of the aforementioned topics, please provide our office
with those details. We will review your complaint and recommend the appropriate course of
action to address your concerns.

Thank you again for your correspondence.
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